111th Fighter Intercéptor Squadron
P.O. Box 34567 |
Houston, Texas 77034

01 August 1972

' MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Bush, George W. Ist Lt.3244754FG
- Suspensicn of Flight status

1. On tlus date I orderad that Ist Lt. Bush be suspended from flight status due to failure to perform
to. US.%PfTat&N G srmda.rd;ﬁnd failure to. meet a:mual physical examination (flight) as ordered.

et convayﬂd my verbal orders 1o commander, 147 th Fir Intr-:p Gp with request for orders for
suspeasion and convening of a flight review board L%.W AFM 35  fc

g 3 Ifecomme:;ded transfer of this officer to the 9921 st Air Reserve Squa.dron ic May and

- forwarded his AF Form 1288 to 147 th Ftr Intrcp Gp headquarters. The transfer was not ellowed.
Officer has made no attempt to meet his training certification or flight physical ,/ Officer ﬁ:xpr:ss:s
desure: to transfer out of state including assignroent to non-flying bﬂl&ts ' :

4. On recommendation of Harris, I alsu suggested that we f 1l this critical billet with a more
"« seasoned pilot from the list of qualified Vietnam pilots that have rotated. Recnmmenduunns w:r: :

received but not confi nne—d




